



Child on Child Abuse Policy

Responsible for policy:

Date of policy:

Date approved by CC2:

Date of review: Policy Status: Chair of Directors CC3

September 2021 September 2021 September 2023 Good Practice

Brudan Jamestt



Contents

1.	Definitions	3
2.	Scope	4
3.	Introduction	4
4.	Roles and Responsibilities	5
5.	Responding to reports of sexual violence and sexual harassment	5
6.	The immediate response to a report	5
7.	Risk Assessment	5
8.	Action following a report of sexual violence and/or sexual harassment	6
9.	Initial Considerations	6
10.	Options to manage the report	7
11.	Ongoing response	9
12.	Safeguarding and supporting the alleged perpetrator	11
13.	Links	11
14.	Monitoring and Evaluation	11



1. Definitions

In this 'Child on Child Abuse' Policy, unless the context otherwise requires, the following expressions shall have the following meanings:

- i 'The Romero Catholic Academy' means the Company named at the beginning of this 'Child on Child Abuse' Policy and includes all sites upon which the Company is undertaking, from time to time, being carried out. The Romero Catholic Academy includes; Corpus Christi, Good Shepherd, Sacred Heart, Blue Sky, SS Peter and Paul, St Gregory, St John Fisher, St Patrick, Cardinal Wiseman, Shared Services Team.
- ii 'Romero Catholic Academy' means the Company responsible for the management of the Academy and, for all purposes, means the employer of staff at the Company.
- iii 'Board' means the board of Directors of the Romero Catholic Academy.
- iv 'Chair' means the Chair of the Board or the Chair of the Local Governing Body of the Academy appointed from time to time, as appropriate.
- v 'Governance Professional' means the Clerk to the Board or the Clerk to the Local Governing Body of the Academy appointed from time to time, as appropriate.
- vi 'Catholic Senior Executive Leader' means the person responsible for performance of all Academies and Staff within the Multi Academy Company and is accountable to the Board of Directors.
- vii 'Diocesan Schools Commission' means the education service provided by the diocese, which may also be known, or referred to, as the Birmingham Diocesan Education Service.
- viii 'Local Governing Body" means the governing body of the School.
- ix **'Local Governing Body Representatives'** means the governors appointed and elected to the Local Governing Body of the School, from time to time.
- x 'Principal' means the substantive Principal, who is the person with overall responsibility for the day to day management of the school.
- xi 'School' means the school or college within The Romero Catholic Academy and includes all sites upon which the school undertaking is, from time to time, being carried out.
- xii 'Shared Services Team' means the staff who work in the central team across the Company (e.g. HR/ Finance)
- xiii 'Vice-Chair' means the Vice-Chair of the Governing Body elected from time to time.
- xiv 'Child on Child abuse' Child-on-Child sexual abuse is sexual abuse that happens between children of a similar age or stage of development. It can happen between any number of children, and can affect any age group (Department for Education (DfE), 2021a). It can be harmful to the children who display it as well as those who experience it.



2. Scope

This policy sets out our response as The Romero Catholic Academy for incidents that occur in our school in relation to Child on Child abuse. This policy is for Governing Bodys, the Board of Directors, Principals, staff and Designated Safeguarding leads across the school who have the responsibility for keeping children across all our schools safe.

Sexual violence and sexual harassment can occur between two children of any age and sex from primary through to secondary stage and into colleges. It can occur through a group of children sexually assaulting or sexually harassing a single child or group of children. Sexual violence and sexual harassment exist on a continuum and may overlap; they can occur online and face to face (both physically and verbally) and are never acceptable. As set out in Part one of Keeping children safe in education (KCSIE), all staff working with children are advised to maintain an attitude of 'it could happen here'.

This policy gives further information that the details included in the Safeguarding Policy for September 2021.

The purpose of this policy is to ensure we protect and support all of our pupils from Child on Child sexual violence and sexual harassment. When reports are issued, we will respond accordingly and ensure the right actions and risk assessments are taken to support the victim.

3. Introduction

Our schools recognise that children are vulnerable to and capable of abusing their Childs. We take such abuse as seriously as abuse perpetrated by an adult. This includes verbal as well as physical abuse. Child on Child abuse will not be tolerated or passed off as part of "banter" or "growing up".

We are committed to a whole school approach to ensure the prevention, early identification and appropriate management of Child on Child abuse within our school and beyond. In cases where Child on Child abuse is identified we will follow our child protection procedures, taking a contextual approach to support all children and young people who have been affected by the situation.

We recognise that Child on Child abuse can manifest itself in many ways such as:

- Child Sexual Exploitation
- Sexting or youth produced digital imagery
- Upskirting
- Bullying
- Radicalisation
- Abuse in intimate relationships
- Children who display sexually harmful behaviour
- Gang association and serious violence (County Lines)

Technology can be used for bullying and other abusive behaviour Some of these behaviours will need to be handled with reference to other policies in school such as the behaviour policy, anti- bullying policy, child protection policy and Online safety policy. This policy concentrates on Child on Child abuse in the context of sexual harassment and sexual violence. It is compliant with the statutory guidance on Child-on-Child abuse as set out in Keeping Children Safe in Education and should be read in conjunction with the local Safeguarding Procedures, and any relevant Practice Guidance issued by it.



4. Roles and Responsibilities

The Principal and Designated Safeguarding Lead for each school will be key personnel in the implementation of this policy supported by the CSEL. Governors and Directors will be responsible for the monitoring of this policy. All Local Governing Body and the Board of Directors should be aware that the Department for Education has published detailed advice to support schools and colleges.

The advice is available here: Sexual Violence and Sexual Harassment Between Children in Schools and Colleges (Sexual violence and sexual harassment between children in schools and colleges (publishing.service.gov.uk) and includes, what sexual violence and sexual harassment look like, important context to be aware of, related legal responsibilities for schools and colleges and advice on a whole school or college approach to preventing Child on Child sexual violence and sexual harassment.

5. Responding to reports of sexual violence and sexual harassment

Reports of sexual violence and sexual harassment are likely to be complex and require difficult professional decisions to be made, often quickly and under pressure. This policy does not attempt to provide (nor would it be possible to provide) detailed guidance on what to do in any or every case. The Policy provides effective safeguarding practice and principles for The Romero Academy to incorporate into their decision-making process.

All reports of sexual violence and sexual harassment will be dealt with on a case-by-case basis, with the individual School's designated safeguarding lead taking a leading role and using their professional judgement, whilst being supported by other agencies, such as children's social care and the police as required. In every case, Principal and CSEL will be made aware.

6. The immediate response to a report

Each School recognises how important the initial response to a report from a child is and will reassure all victims that they are being taken seriously and that they will be supported and kept safe. No School will give any victim the impression that they are creating a problem by reporting sexual violence or sexual harassment.

As per Part one of the Keeping Children Safe in Education (2021) guidance, all Romero staff will be trained to manage a report. Our Romero Safeguarding Policy will dictate exactly how reports should be managed.

7. Risk Assessment

When there has been a report of sexual violence, the School's Designated Safeguarding Lead will conduct an immediate risk assessment and needs assessment supported by the Principal. Where there has been a report of sexual harassment, the need for a risk assessment will be considered on a case-by-case basis.

All Romero Schools will ensure that all risk assessments will consider:

- the victim, especially their protection and support;
- the alleged perpetrator; and
- all the other children (and, if appropriate, adult students and staff) at our schools.

Each School will record and keep all risk assessments under review. At all times, the school will be actively considering the risks posed to all students and will put adequate measures in place to protect them and keep them safe.

The school's Designated Safeguarding Lead will ensure they are engaging with children's social care and specialist services as required. Where there has been a report of sexual violence, it is likely that professional risk assessments by social workers and or sexual violence specialists will be required. The school will use any professional assessments to assist in the approach to supporting and protecting all pupils and students whilst updating individual school risk assessments.

To see an individual School risk assessment template, see Appendix A.



8. Action following a report of sexual violence and/or sexual harassment

Our schools will carefully consider any report of sexual violence and/or sexual harassment. The Designated Safeguarding Lead (supported by the Principal and CSEL) will be the most appropriate person to advise on the school's initial response including important considerations such as:

- the wishes of the victim in terms of how they want to proceed. Victims will be given as much control as is reasonably possible over decisions regarding how any investigation will be progressed and any support that they will be offered by the school;
- the nature of the alleged incident(s), including: whether a crime may have been committed and consideration of harmful sexual behaviour;
- the ages of the children involved;
- the developmental stages of the children involved;
- any power imbalance between the children; for example, is the alleged perpetrator significantly older, more mature or more confident? Does the victim have a disability or learning difficulty?
- if the alleged incident is a one-off or a sustained pattern of abuse.

As always when concerned about the welfare of a child, all staff should act in the best interests of the child. In all cases the school's Designated Safeguarding Lead will refer to the school's Safeguarding Policy for guidance. Immediate consideration should be given as to how best to support and protect the victim and the alleged perpetrator (and any other children involved/impacted).

The starting point regarding any report will always be that sexual violence and sexual harassment is not acceptable and will not be tolerated. Especially important is not to pass off any sexual violence or sexual harassment as 'banter', 'part of growing up' or 'having a laugh'.

9. Initial Considerations

When the report is made any report of sexual violence is likely to be traumatic for the victim. However, reports of rape and assault by penetration are likely to be especially difficult with regard to the victim and close proximity with the alleged perpetrator is likely to be especially distressing. Whilst the school establishes the facts of the case and starts the process of liaising with children's social care and the police, the alleged perpetrator should be removed from any classes they share with the victim.

The school should also consider how best to keep the victim and alleged perpetrator a reasonable distance apart on school premises and on transport to and from the school, where appropriate. These actions are in the best interests of both children and should not be perceived to be a judgment on the guilt of the alleged perpetrator.

For other reports of sexual violence and sexual harassment, the proximity of the victim and alleged perpetrator and considerations regarding shared classes, sharing school premises and transport, should be considered immediately. In all cases, the initial report should be carefully evaluated, reflecting the considerations set out above. The wishes of the victim, the nature of the allegations and the protection of all children in the school will be especially important when considering any immediate actions.



10. Options to manage the report

Each school will consider every report on a case-by-case basis. When to inform the alleged perpetrator will be a decision that will be carefully considered. Where a report is going to be made to children's social care and/or the police, then each School will ensure they speak to the relevant agencies and discuss the next steps and how the alleged perpetrator will be informed of the allegations. Each school will consider the most appropriate way to manage any reports of sexual violence and/or sexual harassment following the 4 options below:

Manage internally:

In some cases of sexual harassment, for example, one-off incidents, the school may take the view that the children concerned are not in need of early help or statutory intervention and that it would be appropriate to handle the incident internally, perhaps through utilising their behaviour policy and by providing pastoral support.

Whatever the school's response, it should be underpinned by the principle that sexual violence and sexual harassment is never acceptable and will not be tolerated.

All concerns, discussions, decisions, and reasons for decisions should be recorded (written or electronic).

Early Help:

The school may decide that the children involved do not require statutory interventions but may benefit from early help. Early help means providing support as soon as a problem emerges, at any point in a child's life. Providing early help is more effective in promoting the welfare of children than reacting later. Early help can be particularly useful to address non-violent harmful sexual behaviour and may prevent escalation of sexual violence.

Multi-agency early help will work best when placed alongside the Romero policies, preventative education and engagement with parents and carers. • Whatever the response, it should be under-pinned by the principle that sexual violence and sexual harassment is never acceptable and will not be tolerated.

All concerns, discussions, decisions, and reasons for decisions should be recorded (written or electronic).

Referrals to children's social care:

Where a child has been harmed, is at risk of harm, or is in immediate danger, schools should make a referral to local children's social care.

At the referral to children's social care stage, schools will generally inform parents or carers, unless there are compelling reasons not to (if informing a parent or carer is going to put the child at additional risk). Any such decision should be made with the support of children's social care.

If a referral is made, children's social care will then make enquiries to determine whether any of the children involved need protection or other services.

Where statutory assessments are appropriate, the school or college (especially the designated safeguarding lead or a deputy) should be working alongside, and cooperating with, the relevant lead social worker. Collaborative working will help ensure the best possible package of coordinated support is implemented for the victim and, where appropriate, the alleged perpetrator and any other children that require support.

Schools will not wait for the outcome (or even the start) of a children's social care investigation before protecting the victim and other children in the school. It will be important for the designated safeguarding lead (or a deputy) to work closely with children's social care (and other agencies as required) to ensure any actions the school takes do not jeopardise a statutory investigation. The risk assessment will help inform any decision. Consideration of safeguarding the victim, alleged perpetrator, any other children directly involved in the safeguarding report and all children at the school should be immediate.

In some cases, children's social care will review the evidence and decide a statutory intervention is not appropriate. The school (generally led by the designated safeguarding lead or a deputy) should be prepared to refer again if they believe the child remains in immediate danger or at risk of harm. If a statutory assessment is not appropriate, the designated safeguarding lead (or a deputy) should consider other support mechanisms such as early help, specialist support and pastoral support.



Whatever the response, it should be under-pinned by the principle that sexual violence and sexual harassment is never acceptable and will not be tolerated.

All concerns, discussions, decisions, and reasons for decisions should be recorded (written or electronic).

Reporting to the Police:

Any report to the police will generally be in parallel with a referral to children's social care (as above). It is important that the designated safeguarding lead (and their deputies) are clear about the local process for referrals and follow that process.

Where a report of rape, assault by penetration or sexual assault is made, the starting point is this should be passed on to the police. Whilst the age of criminal responsibility is ten, if the alleged perpetrator is under ten, the starting principle of reporting to the police remains. The police will take a welfare, rather than a criminal justice, approach. At this stage, schools will generally inform parents or carers unless there are compelling reasons not to, for example, if informing a parent or carer is likely to put a child at additional risk. In circumstances where parents or carers have not been informed, it will be especially important that the school is supporting the child in any decision they take. This should be with the support of children's social care and any appropriate specialist agencies.

Where a report has been made to the police, the school will consult the police and agree what information can be disclosed to staff and others the alleged perpetrator and their parents or carers. They will also discuss the best way to protect the victim and their anonymity.

All police forces in England have specialist units that investigate child abuse, and the designated safeguarding lead (and their deputies) will be aware of our local arrangements. In some cases, it may become clear very quickly, that the police (for whatever reason) will not take further action. In such circumstances, it is important that the school continues to engage with specialist support for the victim as required. Whatever the response, it should be underpinned by the principle that sexual violence and sexual harassment is never acceptable and will not be tolerated. All concerns, discussions, decisions, and reasons for decisions should be recorded (written or electronic).

Considering bail conditions:

In the absence of bail conditions, when there is a criminal investigation, early engagement and joined up working between the school, children's social care and the police will be critical to support the victim, alleged perpetrator and other children involved (especially potential witnesses). Where required, advice from the police should be sought to help the school manage their safeguarding responsibilities.

The term 'Released Under Investigation' or 'RUI' will replace those previously on bail for offences in circumstances that do not warrant the application of bail to either re-attend on a particular date or to include conditions preventing activity or in some cases ensuring compliance with an administrative process.

Where bail is deemed proportionate and necessary, the school will work with children's social care and the police to manage any implications and safeguard their children. An important consideration will be to ensure that the victim can continue in their normal routine, including continuing to receive a suitable education.

Managing any delays in the criminal process:

There may be delays in any case that is being progressed through the criminal justice system. Schools should not wait for the outcome (or even the start) of a police investigation before protecting the victim, alleged perpetrator and other children in the school.

Whilst protecting children and/or taking any disciplinary measures against the alleged perpetrator, it will be important for the designated safeguarding lead (or a deputy) to work closely with the police (and other agencies as required), to ensure any actions the school take do not jeopardise the police investigation.

If schools have questions about the investigation, they should ask the police. The police will help and support the school or college as much as they can (within the constraints of any legal restrictions).



The end of the criminal process:

If a child is convicted or receives a caution for a sexual offence, the school will update its risk assessment, ensure relevant protections are in place for all the children at the school and, if it has not already, consider any suitable action considering their behaviour policy. If the perpetrator remains in the same school as the victim, the school should be very clear as to their expectations regarding the perpetrator now they have been convicted or cautioned. This could include expectations regarding their behaviour and any restrictions the school thinks are reasonable and proportionate about the perpetrator's timetable.

Any conviction (even with legal anonymity reporting restrictions) is potentially going to generate interest among other pupils or students in the school. It will be important that the school ensure both the victim and alleged perpetrator remain protected, especially from any bullying or harassment (including online).

Where cases are classified as "no further action" (NFA'd) by the police or Crown Prosecution Service, or where there is a not guilty verdict, the school will continue to offer support to the victim and the alleged perpetrator for as long as is necessary. A not guilty verdict or a decision not to progress with their case will likely be traumatic for the victim. The fact that an allegation cannot be substantiated does not necessarily mean that it was unfounded. Schools will discuss any decisions with the victim in this light and continue to offer support. The alleged perpetrator is also likely to require ongoing support for what will have likely been a difficult experience.

11. Ongoing response

All cases reported to Romero Schools will be dealt with on a case-by-case basis, and ongoing support will be considered for all cases reported. The needs and wishes of the victim will be paramount in all of our responses. Each school will ensure they signpost the victim to appropriate agencies and support groups which the Designated Safeguarding Lead feels will provide the best outcome and support for the victim.

Support should be tailored on a case-by-case basis. The support required regarding a one-off incident of sexualised name-calling is likely to be vastly different from that for a report of rape. Support can include:

- Children and Young People's Independent Sexual Violence Advisors (ChISVAs) provide emotional and practical
 support for victims of sexual violence. They are based within the specialist sexual violence sector and will help
 the victim understand what their options are and how the criminal justice process works if they have reported
 or are considering reporting to the police. ChISVAs will work in partnership with schools and colleges to ensure
 the best possible outcomes for the victim.
- Police and social care agencies can signpost to ChISVA services (where available) or referrals can be made directly to the ChISVA service by the young person or school or college. Contact details for ChISVAs can be found at Rape Crisis and The Survivors Trust.
- Child and adolescent mental health services (CAMHS)
- Rape Crisis Centre's can provide therapeutic support for children who have experienced sexual violence.
- Internet Watch Foundation (to potentially remove illegal images).

For all cases reported to Romero Schools, we will leave dialogue open and encouraged, to ensure we support the victim for as long as they feel necessary.

A victim of sexual violence is likely to be traumatised and, in some cases, may struggle in a normal classroom environment. While schools will avoid any action that would have the effect of isolating the victim, in particular from supportive Child groups, there may be times when the victim finds it difficult to maintain a full-time timetable and may express a wish to withdraw from lessons and activities. This should be because the victim wants to, not because it makes it easier to manage the situation. If required, schools should provide a physical space for victims to withdraw.



It may be necessary for schools to maintain arrangements to protect and support the victim for a long time. Schools will be prepared for this and will work with children's social care and other agencies as required.

It is important that the school do everything they reasonably can to protect the victim from bullying and harassment as a result of any report they have made.

Whilst they should be given all the necessary support to remain in their school, if the trauma results in the victim being unable to do this, alternative provision or a move to another school should be considered to enable them to continue to receive suitable education. This should only be at the request of the victim (and following discussion with their parents or carers).

If any student who has been a victim moves to another educational institution, the School's Designated Safeguarding Lead will ensure that any ongoing support needs are communicated appropriately.

Ongoing Considerations:

Once the designated safeguarding lead (or a deputy) has decided what the next steps will be in terms of progressing the report, they should consider again the question of the victim and alleged perpetrator sharing classes and sharing space at school. This will inevitably involve complex and difficult professional decisions, including considering their duty to safeguard children and their duty to educate them. It is important each report is considered on a case-by-case basis and risk assessments are updated as appropriate.

As always when concerned about the welfare of a child, the best interests of the child should come first. In all cases, schools will follow general safeguarding principles.

Where there is a criminal investigation into a rape, assault by penetration or sexual assault, the alleged perpetrator should be removed from any classes they share with the victim. The school will also consider how best to keep the victim and alleged perpetrator a reasonable distance apart on school premises and on transport to and from school where appropriate. This is in the best interests of both children and should not be perceived to be a judgement on the guilt of the alleged perpetrator.

Close liaison with the police is essential. Where a criminal investigation into a rape or assault by penetration leads to a conviction or caution, the school will take suitable action, if they have not already done so. In all but the most exceptional of circumstances, the rape or assault is likely to constitute a serious breach of discipline and lead to the view that allowing the perpetrator to remain in the same school would seriously harm the education or welfare of the victim (and potentially other pupils or students). Where a criminal investigation into sexual assault leads to a conviction or caution, the school will, if it has not already, consider any suitable sanctions in light of their behaviour policy, including consideration of permanent exclusion.

In all cases, schools will record and be able to justify their decision-making. Reports of sexual assault and sexual harassment will, in some cases, not lead to a report to the police (for a variety of reasons). In some cases, rape, assault by penetration, sexual assault or sexual harassment are reported to the police and the case is not progressed or are reported to the police and ultimately result in a not guilty verdict. None of this means the offence did not happen or that the victim lied. The process will have affected both victim and alleged perpetrator. Appropriate support should be provided to both as required and consideration given to sharing classes and potential contact as required on a case by case basis. In all cases, schools will record and be able to justify their decision-making.

All the above should be considered with the needs and wishes of the victim at the heart of the process (supported by parents and carers as required). Any arrangements should be kept under review.



12. Safeguarding and supporting the alleged perpetrator

Each School will treat each alleged perpetrator of sexual violence and/or sexual harassment on a case-by-case basis, offering support where necessary and ensuring they do not pose a risk of harm to other children. Education, safeguarding support and implementing any disciplinary sanctions will all be considered when looking to support an alleged perpetrator. Each School will ensure that for any alleged perpetrator that moves to another educational institution (for any reason), that the new educational institution is made aware of any ongoing support needs and where appropriate, potential risks to other children and staff by the School's Designated Safeguarding Lead.

13. Links

This policy is linked to the following policies:

• TRCA Safeguarding Policy

14. Monitoring and Evaluation

The Board of Directors delegate the implementation of this policy to the Governing Body. This policy will be reviewed by CC3 Quality Provision and Performance



Appendix A. School Risk Assessment & Safety Plan

During each phase of intervention, it is necessary to consider and respond to a number of areas that could contribute to further sexual behaviours occurring.

The School Safety Plan is a framework to facilitate discussion that inform risk management. The completion of the safety plan is an initial information gathering process that highlights areas that need to be considered further and clarifies the external controls and limits designed to help parents/carer manage potential risk situations within the school setting. It is not a formal risk assessment.

This plan should be developed and reviewed by workers undertaking the assessment and intervention in collaboration with the school staff. It should be formally reviewed in risk management meetings

Careful consideration should be given as to how to communicate the safety plan with the child/young person and how this can be incorporated in the own safety plan. It is important that the child/young person receive messages about the plan and that positive behaviour is supported.

Name of Child/Young Person	
Date of Birth	
Worker	
School	
School Staff Member	
Date Safety Plan agreed	
Date of Review	

Sexual Behaviour in School

- Has there been any sexual behaviour in school?
- If yes, in what circumstances



	Staffing	& Lav	out/
--	-----------------	-------	------

In considering staffing & location it may be helpful to consider the following:

Staffing:

- What staff are involved in teaching/supporting the child/young person?
- Who is aware of concerns about their harmful sexual behaviour?
- Do other staff need to be made aware and it so how will this be managed (does this require to be discussed within the Risk Management Review?
- What is the current level of supervision and is this appropriate?
- Is the level of supervision required achievable in the current circumstances?
- Are all staff aware of the level of supervision required?
- Who is responsible for discussing the child/young person' risk and needs to other staff?

Layout:

- Are there areas within the school and grounds that are unsupervised?
- Are there any other building issues that may increase risk? E.g. building works, nursery or primary school located in same building, communal playground.

Appendix B.

Safeguarding Handbook for Schools

*PART FOUR: REPORT RECEIVED RESPONSE TO REPORTS (from the victim or third-party) [On site, offsite or online] See also KCSIE Part 5 Victim reassured Definitions taken seriously and kept safe; and never be given an impression they are creating a problem Sexual Violence confidentiality not promised listen to victim, non-Judgementally Rape Assault by penetration record the disclosure (facts as reported) Sexual assault two staff present (one being the DSL, or reported to DSL as soon as possible) victim sensitively informed about referral to other agencies if victim does not give consent to share, staff may still lawfully share in order to protect child from harm Unwanted conduct of a sexual and to promote the welfare of children (see 'Sexual Violence and Sexual Harassment' paragraph 62) nature, including sexual parents of victim informed, unless this would put victim at greater risk. remarks sexual taunts Anonymity physical behaviour or online Note that in cases of sexual violence there is legal protection of the victim's identity. Remember that this also includes sharing on social media and discussion amongst pupils in the school. sexual harassment Record-keeping Considerations Remember, to record all concerns, discussions, decisions (Sexual Violence, Sexual Harassment and Harmful Sexual Behaviours) Immediately: Consider how to support the victim and the alleged perpetrator and reasons for decisions. any power imbalance one-off, or part of a pattern of behaviour wishes of the victim nature of the alleged incident ages of the children development stage of the child any ongoing risks to victim or others other related issues and wider context (eg. CSE) MANAGE INTERNALLY **EARLY HELP REFER TO** REFER TO POLICE One-off incidents which the school Non-violent Harmful Sexual SOCIAL CARE All incidents of rape, assault by believes that the child(ren) are no Behaviours Alf incidents where a child has penetration or sexual assault in need of early help or statutory (see Harmful Sexual Behaviours (incl. if perpetrator i.s10 or under) been harmed, is at risk of harm intervention, which would be appropriate to deal with internally under the school's behaviour Discuss next steps with police, far example, disclosing information to other staff, informing alleged Framework (NSPCCJ) or is in immediate danger Social care staff will decide next steps. Be ready to escalate if policy or anti-bullying policy. perpetrator and their parents. RISK ASSESSMENT necessarv RISK ASSESSMENT Case-by-case basis (for details see padigraphs 69 and 70 Sexual Violence and Sexual Harassmem between children in schools and colleges (DIE, 2021)) Immediately Do not wait for outcome of referral before protecting victim. Emphasis on victim being able to continue normal routine Alleged perpetrator removed from any classes with victim (also consider shared spaces and journey to/from school) [Not a judgement of guilt] SAFEGUARD AND SAFEGUARD AND SUPPORT VICTIM Ö, SUPPORT VICTIM AND(ALLEGED)PERPETRATOR (see separate page) AND (ALLEGED) 0"" o...ica, **PERPETRATOR** ٠, (see sepa rate page) DISCIPLINARY **DISCIPLINARY MEASURES TAKEN** (see school's Behaviour Policy/Anti-bullying Policy) **MEASURES TAKEN** (may be undertaken based on I balance of probabilities, unless prejudicial or unreasonable) **CRIMINAL PROCESS ENDS** Conviction or Caution follow behaviour policy, consider Permanent Exclusion. If pupil remains in school, make clear expectations; keep victim and perpetrator apart. Consider victim's wisnes. Ensure actions do not ", "O jepordise the investigation Not Guilty: Support victim and alleged perpetrator School to work closely with police and/or other agencies

© 2021 Andrew Hall

No Further Action: Support victim and alleged perpetrator

sexual Violence and Sexual Harassment between children in schools and colleges (DfE, 2021)

www.safeguardinginschools.co.uk

Page 121

SVSH Flow Chart for Schools 2021 v.1.0

Y_C:i·i > Not Salevas as

.Q

Ol C 1:

Cf)

i.i: